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Wall, Treeva

From: Dean, Randy

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Koontz, Lori; Lee, Steve; Wall, Treeva

Subject: RE: NORTH ROAD ALTOONA

Nicely stated.  

 

 

RANDY DEAN 
Area Maintenance Supervisor 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Road Operations Division 

  

A PO Box 7800, Tavares FL 32778 

P 352-669-2814 | F 352-669-2836 

E rdean@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 

  

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 

Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 

 

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:31 AM 

To: Dean, Randy <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov>; Lee, Steve <slee@lakecountyfl.gov>; Wall, Treeva 

<TWall@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: FW: NORTH ROAD ALTOONA 

 

Randy, I think we are good with this one.  I’ve already responded – see below. 
 
Thank you, 
Lori 
 

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:30 AM 

To: Kennard, Andrea <AKennard@lakecountyfl.gov>; Blake, Josh <jblake@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Cole, Jeff <jcole@lakecountyfl.gov>; Swenson, Kristian <KSwenson@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: RE: NORTH ROAD ALTOONA 

 

Good morning, Commissioner Blake and Andrea,  
 
North Road is a non-County maintained road.  Our records indicate that we repaired a washout within the 
right-of-way in January 2017.  We do not sell millings to property owners as our stockpile is limited, and we 
use them on our County maintained roads as well as on non-County maintained roads like this one.   
 
Mr. Hanley drives a school bus and parks the bus at his residence.  We have spoken to him and the principal 
of the Altoona Elementary School in the past and advised that local contractors may have millings for their 
use.  It was our understanding that they were going to contact a contractor about the milling material and 
performing additional work beyond the right-of-way.   
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Attached are a few pictures of the road taken yesterday.  Please let me know if additional information is 
needed or if you’d like for us to reach out to Mr. Hanley again.   
 
Thank you, 
Lori 
 
 

 

LORI L. KOONTZ  

Road Operations Division Manager 
  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Road Operations Division  

  

A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL  32778 

P 352-343-6439 | F 352-742-3888 

E lkoontz@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 

  

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 

Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Kennard, Andrea  

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:12 AM 

To: Blake, Josh <jblake@lakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: NORTH ROAD ALTOONA 

 

Commissioner Blake rec’d a call from Kevin Hamley who lives at 20929 N. Lake Road, Altoona, 352-669-7330. He said 

about 6 months ago the county did some road maintenance on N. Road and the maintenance stopped right in from of 

his house. He says the maintenance has caused instability in his driveway. He further stated that he offered to buy a 

truckload of millings to continue in front of his home and was told that the county couldn’t do that.  

 

Lori –  

 

Can you please check this out and update Comm. Blake on the maintenance  so he is prepared before calling Mr. 

Hamley’s? 

 

Thanks,  

 

 

ANDREA KENNARD  

Commissioner’s Aide  
  

Board of County Commissioners 

  

A P.O. Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778 

P 352-343-9850 | F 352-343-9495 

E akennard@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 

  

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 

Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 
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